

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

GRAYS HALL 16

VICE PRESIDENT
FOR GOVERNMENT
AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02138

December 8, 1978

Mr. James L. Sullivan
City Manager
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Jim:

I am in receipt of your letter of the 24th about Harvard-Radcliffe museums' admissions policies and public access to Harvard-Radcliffe libraries and athletic playing fields. We are pulling together some information and would be delighted to discuss this matter at your convenience the week of December 11-15, if that is timely enough for you.

I or Lew Armistead shall call your office in a day or so to see if this is satisfactory and, if so, to arrange an appointment convenient for you if you judge that necessary.

With best wishes,



Michael F. Brewer
Assistant Vice President for
Government & Community Affairs

cc: The Honorable Thomas Danehy

S-525